

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/faron-k-paramore-016844263 (LinkedIn)

Faron K. Paramore

Deputy Director at U.S. Secret Service
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Summary

Senior federal law enforcement executive with Top Secret Security Clearance and extensive experience managing and overseeing federal criminal investigations, physical security, protective threat investigations, and operational protection of world leaders. Security professional with an exceptional track record of developing, implementing, and maintaining effective operational security solutions, including risk and threat assessment, analysis and mitigation strategies, emergency preparedness, and crisis management. A leader, guiding security personnel in developing and executing risk management strategies and implementing personnel and facility security with excellent presentation and communication skills. Expert in briefing Members of Congress, the Executive Office of the President, the Department of Homeland Security, and the United States Secret Service senior executive leaders and staff.

Experience

U.S. Secret Service

34 years 5 months

DEPUTY DIRECTOR

March 2021 - Present (2 years 6 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (SES), STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE & INFORMATION

October 2020 - March 2021 (6 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (SES), INTERGOVERNMENTAL & LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS

February 2015 - October 2020 (5 years 9 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (SES), OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION

September 2013 - February 2015 (1 year 6 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (SES) / SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE, CONGRESSIONAL AFFAIRS

February 2009 - September 2013 (4 years 8 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

SPECIAL AGENT - ASSISTANT SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

April 1989 - February 2009 (19 years 11 months)

Michigan, United States

Education

Harvard University

National Preparedness Leadership Initiative Certification,

Michigan State University

Bachelor's degree, Criminal Justice

The Johns Hopkins University

Master of Science - MS, MANAGEMENT